



## **Medical Devices Safety Notice**

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	better safe than sorry hand sanitizer
Lot No.	All
Manufacturer	Bozhou Xunhetang bio technology
Country of Origin	China
Reference	NHRA
Device picture	
Reason of Recall	NHRA initiates this FSN due to MOH test results for the above mentioned product, it was found that ethyl alcohol percentage is 82.4% which differs from the claim mentioned on the label (75%) and at the same time it is considered a very high percentage which impacts the effectiveness of the hand sanitizer to kill bacteria and microbes.
Action should be taken	Please stop using the mentioned hand sanitizer and contact the supplier <b>Jas Group</b> at yara_salman@hotmail.com to take the necessary action for recall.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical\_Devices@nhra.bh

Recall 2021 0016